
From: Thomas J Scott
To: Arena, JenAlyse
Subject: Re: [External]-EIA-3 form question
Date: Monday, October 24, 2016 11:46:19 AM

JenAlyse, 

Minntac and Keetac have carbon capture equipment in the form of scrubbers.  However, No CO2 was
captured during the reporting period. 

Thanks. 

Tom Scott

From:        "Park, Brian" <Brian.Park@eia.gov> 
To:        "TJScott@uss.com" <TJScott@uss.com>, 

Cc:        "Araya, Selamawit (CONTR)" <Selamawit.Araya@eia.gov>, "Arena, JenAlyse" <JenAlyse.Arena@eia.gov> 
Date:        10/18/2016 09:27 AM 
Subject:        [External]-EIA-3 form question 

Tom, 
  
In response to your questions sent to JenAlyse,Yes, please report the amount of CO2 captured in Question 7 in Part
2. 
Ms. Selam Araya will help you with the removal you and your plant from the survey requirement after a few
questions. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Brian S. Park 
Industry Economist 
U.S. Energy Information Administration 
Office of Oil, Gas and Coal Supply Statistics 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585 
Phone: (202) 586-5661 
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